SPECIAL MEETING OF THE

MIDWEST CITY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL AUTHORITY AGENDA
Midwest City Council Chambers, 100 N. Midwest Boulevard

December 08, 2016 - 11:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER.

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

1. Discussion and consideration of 1) entering into executive session, as allowed under 25
0.S. 8 307(C)(10), to confer on matters pertaining to economic development, including
the transfer of property, financing or the creation of a proposal to entice a business to
remain or to locate within the City; and 2) in open session, authorizing the general
manager/administrator to take action based on the discussion in executive session.
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Discussion and consideration of 1) entering into executive session, as allowed under 25
0.S. § 307(B)(3), to discuss the purchase or appraisal of real property; and 2) in open
session, authorizing the general manager/administrator to take action as appropriate
based on the discussion in executive session.

ADJOURNMENT.
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Midwest City Memorial Hospital Authority
100 North Midwest Boulevard
Midwest City, Oklahoma 73110
Office (405) 739-1207/Fax (405) 739-1208
E-mail: ghenson@midwestcityok.org
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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

MEMORANDUM

Honorable Chairman and Trustees
J. Guy Henson, General Manager/Administrator
December 8, 2016

Discussion and consideration of 1) entering into executive session, as
allowed under 25 O.S. § 307(C)(10), to confer on matters pertaining to
economic development, including the transfer of property, financing or
the creation of a proposal to entice a business to remain or to locate
within the City; and 2) in open session, authorizing the general
manager/administrator to take action based on the discussion in
executive session.

Appropriate information will be provided in executive session.
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J. GUY HENSON
General Manager/Administrator
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